State of Flori.

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: MAY 20, 1999
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) é;}

DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (MAUREY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BEDELL)

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

AGENDA: 06/01/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service on the consent
agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.

1. 990427-TI erbia Network, Inc. 7042

2, 990428-TI Blackstone Communications 7043
Company

3. 990335-TI ACG Telecom Services, 7044
Incorporated -

4. 990503-TI RDST, Inc. 7047

%, ~990451-TI Florida Digital Network, Inc. 7048

6. 990338-TI Navigator Telecommunications, 7041
L1C
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